

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Carie Stoker <carie@stokeroilfield.com>
Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Will Gray; Bob Stitzel; Carie Stoker
Subject: RE: Remnant Chama 3 Fed #1
Attachments: Closure report Chama 3 Fed 1.pdf; CHAMA 3 FINAL C141.pdf

Crystal,

Please see the attached closure report and final C141 on the Chama 3 Fed #1.

Thanks,

Carie Stoker

Cell: 432.664.7659
Office: 432.247.1859
carie@stokeroilfield.com

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 07, 2017 4:34 PM
To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>; Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Cc: Carie Stoker <carie@stokeroilfield.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>; Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>; Bob Stitzel <stitzel@remnantoil.com>
Subject: RE: Remnant Chama 3 Fed #1

Thank you for the update Henryetta. I was not tagged on that email from Mike so I didn't have it on hand. No biggie. Glad it has moved forward. Heather had just told me the same thing about Mike approving the backfill request was the last email correspondence on this one.

I guess next thing to expect would be the closure report then.

Again thanks for the updates ladies.

Sincerely,

Crystal Weaver

Environmental Specialist
OCD – Artesia District II
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963
Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Price, Henryetta [<mailto:hprice@blm.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: CARIE STOKER <carie@stokeroilfield.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>; Will Gray <will@remnantoil.com>; Bob Stitzel <stitzel@remnantoil.com>
Subject: Fwd: Remnant Chama 3 Fed #1

Crystal,

Below is the last email I got from Mike.

I didn't have any objections to the work plan. Just any updates or changes that might happen from that time to closure.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

[Hprice@blm.gov](mailto:hprice@blm.gov)

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

* Tis the season for African Rue. Please do a 360 scan around your well locations and lease roads.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
Date: Fri, Mar 31, 2017 at 9:29 AM
Subject: RE: Remnant Chama 3 Fed #1
To: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>, "hprice@blm.gov" <hprice@blm.gov>
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>, "carie@stokeroilfield.com" <carie@stokeroilfield.com>

RE: Remnant Oil * Chama 3 Fed 1H * 2RP-4088

Heather,

Thank you for the information. As discussed, OCD approves commencement of backfill activities at this site.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First St.

Artesia NM 88210

575-748-1283 Ext 108

mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

<end>

From: Heather Patterson [mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; hprice@blm.gov
Cc: Austin Weyant <austin.veyant@soudermiller.com>; carie@stokeroilfield.com
Subject: Remnant Chama 3 Fed #1

Mike,

As per our conversation yesterday, SMA will continue with backfill activities today at the Chama 3 Fed #1 (2RP-4088). Attached you will find the site map and tables detailing our delineation of the site. The pad (including the battery) was excavated to 2', while the area over the pipeline in the ditch was excavated to 1.5'. All sidewall and bottom hole samples meet regulatory standards with the exception of L1 bottom hole at 1.5'. Due to safety concerns with the pipeline, this soil could not be removed. We were able to achieve a 10' delineation at L3 to satisfy the C141 conditions of approval.

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me,

Heather Patterson

Staff Scientist



Souder, Miller & Associates

Engineering ♦ Environmental ♦ Surveying

201 Halagueno St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

www.soudermiller.com

(575)200-5343 (mobile)



Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or otherwise may be protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, distribution or actions which rely on the contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment(s) from your system.

Statement on Viruses and Harmful Software: While the message and attachment(s) have been scanned with anti-virus software, SMA does not guarantee that this message or any attachment(s) is free of computer viruses or other harmful software. SMA does not accept liability for any damages caused by any computer virus or other harmful software transmitted herewith.